
Subject: FW:
Date: Sun, 30 Oct 2005 18:02:58 -0800

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

C O R R E C T I O N - 

THE AD IS ON PAGE  8  OF THE NORTH SHORE (SUNDAY) NEWS, NOT ON PAGE  5  AS REPORTED
PREVIOUSLY.  

Ernie Crist 

> ______________________________________________ 
> From:         Ernie Crist  
> Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2005 5:56 PM
> To:   fonvca@fonvca.org
> Subject:      
> 
> A MESSAGE FROM ERNIE CRIST - 
> 
> DISTRICT VOTERS TAKE NOTE - WENDY QURESHI HAS AN AD IN THE NORTH SHORE NEWS TODAY
SUNDAY, OCTOBER 30. 
> 
> THE AD IS ON PAGE 5. WENDY IS A CANDIDATE  IN THE UPCOMING MUNICIPAL ELECTION  IN THE
DISTRICT OF NORTH VANCOUVER. SHE IS RUNNING FOR A SEAT ON DISTRICT COUNCIL .
> 
> YOU SHOULD READ THE AD. WENDY SAYS IT THE WAY IT IS - WHAT WENDY SAYS GOES BEYOND
CLICHÉS,  BAFFLEGAB HALF TRUTHS AND GOBBLEDYGOOK ESPOUSED BY CONVENTIONAL RUN OF THE MILL
POLITICIANS. 
> 
> WENDY ADDRESSES THE REAL ISSUES IN THE DISTRICT OF NORTH VANCOUVER - MISMANAGEMENT
SELDOM SEEN AT A  MUNICIPAL LEVEL. 
> 
> WENDY CALLS A SPADE A SPADE. SHE SAYS IT IS TIME TO REPLACE THIS DISTRICT COUNCIL.
WENDY ALSO HAS SOLUTIONS.
> 
>  
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